From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 11/29/2020 2:30:02 PM

Subject: FW:. Dec - Full Board Meeting -- Risk Model Materials
Attachments: 2020-12-10 - Full Board - Risk Model v9.pptx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments.™***
Hope you had a relaxing Thanksgiving holiday. Passing this along to you as well since you had the pen

on this. Can you pick this up first thing tomorrow? Thanks.

KPMG LLP - Strategy | Principal, Power and Utilities US Lead

- Sundav _November 29 2020 3-49 P\

&2
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dec - Full Board Meeting -- Risk Model Materials

Thank you- Hope everyone had a safe and a great Thanksgiving holiday weekend.

| have included proposed edits for consideration in the attachment in addition to the comments referenced
below.

e Slide 4: Suggest revising the graph as follows — a) Replace “Count of Fires” with total acres burned; b)
Identify % of structures damaged and % acres burned in PG&E’s service territory as compared to rest of
CA; c) Reference the fires in the context of “Examples” of major wildfires as this is not intended to be a

holistic list

e Slides 7 & 8: | have moved these two slides from the Appendix Section and suggest consolidating them
into one slide. Also, suggest removing the reference to Zogg Fire from the graphs as the CalFire
investigation is still in progress

e Slide 10: Suggest revising the slide to show additional factors considered to inform the 2021 wildfire risk
reduction workplan, e.g. strike potential trees, PSS expertise, multiple PSPS events, on the left side and
the application including mitigation programs on the right side, e.g. EVM, SH, and 2021 — 2023 Public
Safety Metrics

Please let me know if you would like to connect to discuss the aforementioned comments further.

Importance: High
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Apologies for this late e-mail on the Wednesday before Thanksgiving.
ﬂwas instructed b-to present the improvements to the Wildfire Risk Models that guide our key

mitigation programs.

| just finished the materials.
has reviewed an earlier version but may have more changes

Law has not reviewed, bu_agreed to review (I think he agreed with the thought that he would get this
yesterday)

When | have gotten both -an-to complete their reviews, can you send me the site where | need to
upload these materials.

Thanks

| PG&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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